
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Schwantes, Larry
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 8:00 AM
To: MacClellan, Lee
Cc: Williamson, Alec
Subject: RE: Sr 99 Tunnel project charge info
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/19/2009

Lee 
We will continue utilizing XL3238 for general design activities for the Bored Tunnel. 
We are setting up a new work order XL3460 that will be utilized strictly for EIS development activities related to the 
Bored Tunnel. 

Larry Schwantes  
Work Order Manager  
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program  
SR 519 Intermodal Access Project Phase 2  
206-382-5237  

 

From: MacClellan, Lee  
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 1:48 PM 
To: Schwantes, Larry 
Subject: Sr 99 Tunnel project charge info 
 
Hi Larry, 
  
What is the XL number for the tunnel project?  
  
Also, what are the WIN and PIN numbers for this project? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lee MacClellan 
UCO Region Design Technical Specialist 
Project Control and Support 
MS TB85-95 
  
M-F 830-1700 
206-716-1144 
  
"If one learns from others but does not think, one will be bewildered. If, on the other hand, one thinks 
but does not learn from others, one will be in peril."  
--K'ung-fu-tzu (Confucious) 
  


